Pr. Robert il. Bahnwer
Archiviast of the United 3tatss
The National Archives
dashington, D. C.

Dear Lr. Bahmer:

1 am deep}y concerned about what I regard es hhe lmproper withholding
of documénts in ths worklng-papers "autopsy” file in an epparent vio-
lation of the guldelines, snd if I understend what 1s inherent in what
Mr. Johnson tells me, it also smounts to msking data for which I ask
available to everyons alse, whether or not he sasks for 1it, at a timo
it cannot serve my purposes but does serve to beneflt others who may
not even know of 1it.

¥r. Johnson rirst sgreed to make copies of this file for mes, then re-
fused on the ground that other files should be examined firat under .
the guidelines so that the most data LY volume could be mede availabls
a3 rapidly as possible, However, as you have siace sgreed, thls can
not apply to s file such as this because thls file 1s clearly ocutsids
the guidellines and would sesm Lo be not subject to withholding, save
poesibly for the pilctures and X-rays sald to be those of the eutopsy.

Poday 1 got what I understand to be a copy of everything in the file
except for two documaents, wemoranda Mr. Johnson declined to identify
to me, totaling four peges. Unless these are clearly covered by the
guldelines, I believe 1t is wrong to deny them to we at this time. I
gather from Mr, Johnson they are not coveraed by the guldelines but by
a polioy decision. I do not believe a policy decision of this nature
can properly be made and I protest the denlal of my rights and the
damage 1t doss me.

Heving examinad those pages you did copy for me, I am puzzled at the
initial decision, for your staff certainly knew the contents of this
file, and I belisve I elready have coples of all the fteas you sup-
plied today. with the entire file, except posslibly those four pages,
alzzady available for research, I frenkly am puzzled at the initisl
denial.

Moreover, the file cannot possibly be s complete one with the additiocn
of four pages. I know of other things that should be thsre and are
not. Unless, of course, the Commisaion's working-papers "autopsy”
file was something other than that to begin with. For one of the more
obvious examples, I cite the death certificate. Another is the total
absence of corrsspondsnce. 3till another is the absence of anything
having to do with the various tests used by the Commissiocn in an of -
fort to valldats thoe sutopsy and which, by what I have learned of its
filing system, would sesm to have bsen included in this file even il
tggy wers originally filed elsewhere. There 1s nothing on the pictures
and X-rays.
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Not only is it not & complete file, but the doocuments provided are
themselves not complets. For sxample, Document 371.

The presence of Commission 525, the March 18, 1964, letter of J. Edgsr
Boover to J. Lee Rankin on "neutron activation anslysies", is ample in-
dication that a considerable amount of collasteral data must have been
in this file.

Among the things that I think should be included are hhe notes and
documents relating to distribution of the autopsy report, who was shown
1t and when, and who, if anyone, was shown the plotures and X-rays.
There should be in this file some explanation of what happened to the
notes of the sutopsy, whioh are defined in the testimony as part of
Document 371, which is in the file.

There are too meny other things I find diasturbing sbout this "eutopsy”
file. For example, one of the sets of copies of the "autopsy protocol”,
slmost illegible and from internal evidence a remote-generation Xerox.
 copy, is identified as "CR362a". Page 20 of the file list.identifies
362 as coming from the Attorney Oenersl of Texas, has no relaticnship
to the sutopsy, and part "a" is desoribed as "Travis Kirk's letter L37".
The other set, to whioch is attached the December 20, 1963, covering
memorandun of James J. Rowley to J. Lee Rankin, doss not contain mark-
ings added %o the "36Z2a" ecopy, markings that are illegible and unex-
plained. Further, the memo-covered copy would seem to dispute pest
government statenents, that the sutopsy report supplled the Commisslon
on this date is the one given the Secret 3Zervice by the hospital. How,
the communication from ral Galloway to the Whits Houss Physicisn
dated Novewber 25, 1963, specifies thers were meua.
Yot this, presumbly an original copy sent by Ar. Rowley, rs the
jdentification of two different passages through the model Xerox wma-
chine that marks the word "Xerox" across the bottom and there are indi-
cations of additional Emroxing befors this copy evolved.,

 This file should contain an original copy of the autopsy. It does not.
It should show whers the othar original coplies were sent. It does not.

The copy of soms remote-generation copy it does contain is in part il-
¢ o, It is certa nseless for research purposes, as is thw :
"362a" 00pY. Worse, nsi is cowplete. Each is missing at ths very
least the au?plmnury report” transmitted two woeks defore the date
of Mr. Rowley's memo and the report on the glandular examinstion.

As you know from our corrsspondence and conversation, this is no new
interest with me. Our corresporkience on it goes back wmore than s year.
We also discussed it in early Novemder, almost nine months sgo. Having
delayed my research and my writing for more than a year, I think it is
no expression of mere impatisnce to say that the withholding of those
parts of the file adumittedly withheld 1s unfair and discriminstory.

The inference of what Mr. Johnson told mes, thet these missing yages
‘Wwill be relessed in the sense of distributed, offered to those who have
not then, 1s of this character and is, in addition, a violation
of Archives policy as explained to me by Dr, Rhosds about fourteen
months ago, and a departure from accepted standards of ressarch and
arohive administretion, where the rights of each researcher are care-
fully protected. I believe you have in the past adhered to what I take
to be the normml standards.
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There was an added inference in what Mr. Johnson told me a week ago
bearing on this. He said I was not entitled to anybhing "exclusive-
1y". That, of ocourse, is correct, and I have never asked for this.
To your own knowledge, my entire approach has been contrery to it. .
For example, when I presented tha guthorization from UPI for we to
see the films the copyrights of whioh they bold, I asked that you in-
torpret this to inoclude all researchers, although the document wss
specific and mentioned me alone. I also offered you my 8-mm, equip-
ment for you to uss for the benefit of other researochers,.

Thers ars no docunents which shubldd be availadle to me - or snyone
else - exclusively. This, however, is not the same &8s saying that
before you give me documents I have sought for more than a year 'g:u
are, in effeot, going to pudlish them at the same time, To do ]
is not in accord with your practise nor ias it in acoord with accepted
standards and practices. :

As vwe both know, there is one who had unrestricged access to all of

 ths doouments in this arohive, insluding those still olassified. Here

is the departure from standard, here is whare the charge of "exclu-
sivensss” ean be Aevoled, not at me, for I have asked o for the son-
tinuation of established polioy, the observation of normel preotices

and of the guidelinss. i B

Last Noverder when we discussed the manpower avallable to this archive,
Jou denied my statement that, with the assignment of only two men to
this archive, even if they work full time on this and nothing else,
they do not have the req time, You said all ths manpower needed
1s available. We are almost at the end of the third year that you have
had custody of these files and they are still not available, It is :
more than a year that I have waited for what I am now denied, I sub-
mit this is an sntirel umecessary delay, ons not in aceord with
natiocnal need, and in context of too many other t s can be
interpreted to be a delidberate attempt to withhold by delay research
materials that should have bean availsbdle age. Ths reason cer-~
talnly cannot be that our government cannot afford a staff of more
than two not-full-time men.

I would like alsoc some assurance thet, with the addition of Mal two
doouments totaling four pages, I now have the entire "autopsy" file,
whatever it was originally designated by hhe Corxmission,

If it is awveiladle, I should also 1ike a copy of the Commission's file
chart in which it itemized its files and identified then,

There should also be a file relating to the return to the government
of the plotures and X-rays seid to be of the autofoy. It would seenm
to ba outside hoth the guidalmt and the stipulstions,

of which I have already challenged, under which the government received
thess plotures and X-rays. I would like a eopy of this entire fils, as
with the file on the transfer of the Zapruder oamera.

1 repeat my concern about this entire situation to emphanize 1ts Abdout
the delay, for after three years, had the gsovernment sc wanted, there
nead be none of this archive now not available te researchers; about
the departure from your own and accepted practices; about discriming-
tion; about violation of the guldelines and the Attorney Genersl's
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order; about denying researchers ths fruit of thelr ocun inquiry; about
the incompletenscss of the file and of the individusl documents within
it; ebout what amounts to suppression by ths impositéon of wrongful
‘sonditions. ‘ '

If the file relating to Governor Oonnally's injuries is not pert of the
autopsy file in the working papers (for it is in this way that it was
unm the Commission), I should like a copy of that at your earifdest
son ense. o _ ,

if the sutopey notes, the original of which are in the possession of
the government and required to de in ths archive under the Attorney
Generslts order of last October 31 and coples of uwhich are dy defini-
tion part of both Document 371 end Exhibit 397, have been located or
delivered to you, I should like a copy of them slso. There are other
~ things for which I have in the past asked that were not in your custody,
" 3ike the spectrographic analysis. I other agencles have complied with
‘this order and deliversd thsse things to you, I ashould like coples of
thenm also. I would appreciate being advised as soon as you can that
you now have them, . ' ' ‘

Harold Welazberg



